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February 26, 2018
By Regular Mail
To Whom It May Concern:

Re: Notice of Adjourned Second Pre-Hearing Conference
Part of Lot 21, Concession 9, Esquesing, in the Town of Halton Hills
Appeal of Zoning By-law Amendment and Plan of Subdivision Applications
Municipal File Nos.: D14ZBA09.006 & D12SUB09.001
O.M.B. Case No.: PL170782
O.M.B. File Nos. PL170782 & PL170783

Davies Howe is counsel to 2147925 Ontario Inc., the owner of the above referenced
lands commonly referred to as the “Eden Oak” subdivision located near McMaster St.
and Meagan Drive (the “Subject Lands”).

The Parties in the above noted matter have agreed that the second Ontario Municipal
Board (the “Board”) Pre-Hearing Conference (“PHC”) should be adjourned to a later
date in an effort to allow my client additional time to respond to forthcoming Town of
Halton Hills, Region of Halton and agency comments and to also consider the
submission of possible updated information arising therefrom.

The Board has agreed to grant this adjournment request. As a result, the Board has
directed us to provide you with this notice advising that the second PHC, which
was scheduled to be heard on March 1, 2018 has been adjourned. You are being
provided this adjournment notice as you are either an owner of land within 120 metres
of the Subject Lands, requested notice respecting the proposed applications, or are an
agency, landowner, or any other party with a possible interest in this matter.

The Board has not yet re-scheduled a new PHC. This office will provide further notice
once a new PHC date is confirmed.
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If you prefer to direct your questions to the Board, please contact Shane Taylor, Case
Coordinator/Planner at (416) 326-6794 or by email at shane.taylor@ontario.ca.

Yours truly,
DAVIES HOWE LLP
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